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Dear Ms. Drednich:
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BEVERLY A. TEMPLE
THOMAS O. GARTNER
BRUCE D, SCHRIMPF
ROXANE L. CRAWFORD
SUSAN D. BICKERT
HAZEL MOSLEY
HARRY A. STEIN
STUART 5. MUKAMAL
THOMAS J. BEAMISH
MALIRITA F. HOUREN
JOHN J, HEINEN
MICHAEL G. TOBIN
DAVID J. STANOSZ
SUSAN E. LAPPEN

JAN A. SMOKOWICZ
PATRICIA A. FRICKER
HEIDI WICK SPOERL.
KUHRT A, BEHLING
GHREGG C. HAGOPIAN
ELLEN H. TANGEN
MELANIE R. SWANK
JAY A UNORA

DONALD L. SCHRIEFER
EDWARD M. EHRLICH
LEQONARD A TOKLIS
MIRIAM 8. HORWITZ
MARYNELL REGAN

G. O'SULLIVAN-CROWLEY
DAWN M. BOLAND
KATHRYN M. ZALEWSK}

Assistant City Atiorneys

This office is n receipt of your claim in the amount of $1,226.59, relating to cost you in mcurred for

damages sustained to your vehicle when it was towed on October 17, 2003,

Our investigation reveals that vour vehicle was towed on October 17, 2003 for being Nlegally Parked.
The PT-27 form, fitled out prior to the tow, indicates minor damage throughout the vehicle, The Intake
Video shows the front hood slightly elevated. Your vehicle was towed via flatbed. The damages claimed

would not be caused as a result of towing or storage of a vehicle.

Hahility, Accordingly, we are denying your claim.

As such, the City cannot accept

If vou wish to appeal thus decision, you may do so by sending a letter within 21 days of the receipt of this
letter to the Milwaukee City Clerk, 200 East Wells Street, Room 205, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202,

requesting a hearing.

Very truly yours,
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STEVEN M. CARINI
Investigator Adjuster
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